
2/16/2021 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/deeplink?popoutv2=1&version=20210208002.03 1/1

 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

RE: Our client's vehicle no.SCW8880S (3MC); Your insured's vehicle no. SLS9851J ((Grab)
DOA 04/02/2021 - PRI

Tue 16/2/2021 5:31 PM

Dear Sir/Mdm,
 
Thank you for the assignment.
 
Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.
 
 

 

BEST REGARDS

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
 

 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of

claim related documents will be in so�copy. Any inconvenience caused is much regre�ed
 
From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 5:06 PM 
To: Nancy Lam <nancy@crossbordersllc.com>; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Nivitha (LKK
Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com>; Celeste Ng <celeste@crossbordersllc.com>; Tang Hui
Ting <hui�ng@crossbordersllc.com>; Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no.SCW8880S (3MC); Your insured's vehicle no. SLS9851J ((Grab) DOA
04/02/2021 - PRI
 
Dear Sir / Mdm
 
This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO.         :          SLS9851J
III INSURED VEHICLE NO.             :          SCW8880S

DATE OF LOSS                                  :          04.02.21

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

A
Admin-D (LKKAuto)

    

To:  'Motor Claim - III' <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; assignments
Cc:  SUR; 'Gabriel Wee' <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>



mailto:assignments@lkkauto.com

